

Riverside County Children & Families Finance Subcommittee November 30, 2022 11:00 AM First 5 Riverside ZOOM
585 Technology Ct
Riverside, California 92507

Finance Subcommittee Members Present: Jose Campos, Stephanie Yost, Viola Lindsey, and Malinda Margiotta

Finance Subcommittee Members Absent: Deborah Clark-Crews

Administrative Staff Present: Tammi Graham, Executive Director; Yvonne Suarez, Deputy Director of Administration; Paul Robles, Fiscal Manager; and Lynn Stephens, Executive Assistant IV

Legal Counsel: Ronak Patel, Deputy County Counsel

- A. Welcome/Call to Order Jose Called to order at 11:04 am.
- B. **22-01: Adopt Resolution** of the First 5 Riverside County Children & Families Commission, Authorizing Remote Teleconference meetings of the Legislative Bodies of First 5 Riverside County for the period of November 30, 2022 through December 30, 2022 Pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act.

Subcommittee Member Viola Lindsey moved to approve action item 22-01 as presented. Subcommittee Member Stephanie Yost seconded the motion. **Motion Carried.**

- C. Public Comments
 None.
- D. Finance Subcommittee Business
 - 1. Approval December 8, 2021, Finance Subcommittee Draft Minutes Jose Campos

Subcommittee Member Lindsey moved to approve the December 8, 2021 Finance Subcommittee Minutes. Subcommittee Member Yost seconded the motion. **Motion Carried.**

- 2. Meet the First 5 Riverside q Fiscal Team
- E. Review Strategic Plan Funding Allocation Yvonne Suarez, Deputy Director

Mr. Robles gave an overview of Strategic Plan allocations as well as expense trends for each Goal Area.

F. Quarterly Financial Highlights Review - Paul Robles, Fiscal Manager

Mr. Robles presented quarterly financial highlights including program, evaluation, and admin expense percentages. Ms. Suarez noted the program side is typically 80% of the budget.

G. Draft Revised Fiscal Policy - Paul Robles, Fiscal Manager

Mrs. Robles noted on August 8, 2022 a memo was revived from the County Executive Office eliminating Quarter 1 reports. Staff will present an updated policy to the Commission eliminating first quarter financial highlight and be in alignment with the County.

H. Fund Balance Fiscal Year 21/22 Highlights - Paul Robles, Fiscal Manager

Mr. Robles provided an update on the Fund Balance Policy Requirements. \$10 million for Specific purposes, \$6 million Committed and \$4 million minimum unassigned. Ms. Suarez noted that when funding isn't assigned by the strategic plan goal area buckets it remains in unassigned until the Commission identifies how it will be assigned. Ms. Graham noted the majority of contracts are expiring June 30, 2023. Staff will bring recommendations to the Commission for the contracts in the spring. She noted CalWORKs funds are tied to state budgeting process, so they are use it or lose it. In some cases, money that isn't spent, the funds are pulled back and used for a different purpose.

Mr. Robles noted: 30% Investments; 17% Budgetary Stabilization; 5% Strategic Plan; 53% Minimum/Unassigned Balance. Increased Fund Balance by 1 million this past fiscal year and were int eh black. Ms. Graham noted after the Commission takes action in the spring 22/23 assigned strategic plan dollars will shift.

(Member Margiotta joined the meeting at 11:33 am)

Review Trends – Prop 10 & Prop 56 (backfill) - Yvonne Suarez, Deputy Director

Ms. Suarez gave an overview of Prop 10 projection methodology by the State – Department of Finance and Prop allocations statewide. She detailed the various taxes that make up Prop 10 and went over Prop 56 trends. 80% is Allocated to the Counties and 20% is allocated to First 5 California. Revenue from 16/17 to current was reviewed. Prop 56 is an additional \$2.00 tax/backfill that was passed in 2016. Ms. Suarez reviewed revenue projections with and without the Flavor Ban tax. There's been a steady decline in Prop 10 Funding of 2-3%. Riverside County's allocation has remained consistent throughout the years due to the birth rate. Ms. Graham noted First 5 Association is looking at what other backfill could be needed based on the impact of the Flavor Ban. Supervisor Washington is now the President of CSAC and there are many other members now siting on the board who can allocate. Staff will continue to share information as it comes available.

A brief discussion ensued.

J. Future Agenda Items:

Input for FY 23/24 Strategic Plan Allocation.

K. **Adjournment**: Adjournment at 11:58 a.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Riverside County Children and Families Finance Subcommittee to be determined.

Meeting Minutes Recorded by Lynn M. Stephens, Executive Assistant IV